Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 10:39 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Password

Since | can't sign in they should send it through you.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-02-01 9:10 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: Password

Leg IT should be sending you a temporary password anytime now.
Thanks
Val

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 7:48 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Password

So it appears | never got around to changing the password on my leg account and it has expired. Nobody can say I'm not

consistent. Can you get them to send me a temporary password. Thanks.
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 10:39 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Maple Ridge

No this is good.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-02-01 9:18 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: Maple Ridge

Hi Minister,

We have a joint meeting with Ministers Robinson, Darcy, and Beare, MLA D’Eith and Mayor Morden scheduled for Feb
25" at 11:00am. Did you want a separate meeting scheduled?

Thanks

Val

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 9:05 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Maple Ridge

Can you check that | am on the list to meet the Mayor. Thanks.
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: DRAFT AGENDA Feb 6th Work BC Session

Some info to them first makes sense.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-01 9:48 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Infante, James SDPR:EX" , "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"
Subject: FW: DRAFT AGENDA Feb 6th Work BC Session

See attached. s.13

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: DRAFT AGENDA Feb 6th Work BC Session

Hi L&J,

Attached is a draft agenda for next weeks.
s.13

s.13

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Brown, Chris SDPR:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DRAFT AGENDA Feb 6th Work BC Session

Attached is a draft agenda for the session with WorkBC service providers and key stakeholders on Feb 6.
Thanks

Chris
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 1:53 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Throne

Yup

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-01 1:44 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" , "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" , "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
Subject: RE: Throne

s.1
Are you okay with those suggestions?

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Throne

No specifics on invites.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-01 1:36 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"
<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Throne

Hi Minister

We need to submit names for your guests to Throne by end of day today. It’s likely there will be something about our stuff in there
(unconfirmed at this point) so we want to make use of your tickets.

Possibilities would be 5.22 . Thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 1:56 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Surrey

Let's get a few examples for the caucus presentation. Short one paragraph things. Mostly to give people a context for
the diversity of opportunity. This will be a popular item.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Infante, James SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-01 10:48 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: Surrey

Hi MSS,

Here are some details. Val has put it in an FYl in your calendar:

Event Profile: Surrey Labour Market Priorities Study

Surrey — Fleetwood MLA Jagrup Brar announces $198,965 in funding to the Surrey Board of Trade to carry out a
research project from Feb. 4, 2019 to Sept. 27, 2019, that will identify and address labour market and human resource
challenges, including supply, demand and gaps in Surrey over the next ten years. The study, when completed, will
provide vision, goals, strategies and next steps as part of the Surrey Workforce Strategy. A report summarizing the
findings from the study will be posted online, likely in October 2019 when the study is complete.

The project aligns with the governments’ plan to build a strong, sustainable economy that works for people.

Project Funding:

Ministry CEP Fund: $198,965

In-kind from other sources: $87,800

Project partners and in-kind funding include: Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society $10,600, Douglas
College Training group $12,100, Fraser Region Steel Group $5,600, LMS Reinforcing Steel Group $11,000, Canadian
Manufacturers & Exporters $5,100, Kwantlen Polytechnic University $9600, Coast Capital Savings $4,900, UNITI
(representing Semiahmoo House Society, Peninsula Estates Housing Society, and the Semiahmoo Foundation) $10,000.

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Surrey

Jagrup is there today making the announcement? Send me short details. Project name and amount
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 5 of 138



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Suggesting no announcement on the 5th
s.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-01 4:29 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Infante, James SDPR:EX" , "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"
Subject: Re: Suggesting no announcement on the 5th

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:21 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-01 2:11 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Infante, James SDPR:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"
<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Suggesting no announcement on the 5th

s.13

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
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<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Suggesting no announcement on the 5th
s.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:37 PM
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
Date: 2019-02-01 12:26 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Infante, James SDPR:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"
<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Suggesting no announcement on the 5th
See below. Give me a call if you want to discuss.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, J) GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>;
Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
<Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Suggesting no announcement on the 5th

Hi All,

s.13

Let me know if all of this works for you.

Thanks

Rick

Rick Devereux

Executive Director, Events & Corporate Planning
Government Communications and Public Engagement
rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | cell: 250-812-1207
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 7:01 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Bright beginnings

I understand | have an invite for April 12. Let's talk.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

13
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 2, 2019 6:31 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Tyee

Story is out. It is OK. The NPs talk about themselves and do not mention the people they serve. My comments are

largely about who needs help.

Sent from my iPad

14
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: eOICs: Duty Minister and Back-Up: Feb 4 to 10

Sounds good. Is there any information for the upcoming call?

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 4, 2019, at 9:06 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just a reminder you’re on OIC duty this week.

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:42 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eOICs: Duty Minister and Back-Up: Feb 4 to 10

Good afternoon,

This is a friendly reminder that Minister Simpson is scheduled as Primary Minister on Duty for e-OIC
signing next week, Feb 4 to 10, and Minister Conroy as back-up. You will be receiving requests for
signature from both myself and Lianna Olson at CABRO.

There will likely be a couple orders early in the week, and a number later in the week pending approval
at Wednesday’s Cabinet. Please let me know if there are any days or times your Minister will not be
available for signing.

As always, PREM Tech is on standby to assist with iPad signing, and can be reached at 250-953-5151 or
by email: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Best,

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 4, 2019 9:29 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave Sl

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-02-04 8:37 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Leave Sl

Hi Minister,

Last minute request to leave early from Minister Dix.
Thanks

Val

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Sent: February 3, 2019 5:41 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Cc: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX
Subject: Leave S|
Good Morning, s.22
Minister Dix is requesting leave from SI @ 3:45 on Feb 4"
8.22
Lucy
Lucy Hansen
) Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Adrian Dix
(4] Minister of Health &
Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs
Direct: 250-953-3643

Office: 250-953-3547
E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 4, 2019 3:15 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Flight

Anything earlier today?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 4:15 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Mining Day Meetings - for Cabinet Ministers Feb 25th

Probably regional is best

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-04 3:54 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Mining Day Meetings - for Cabinet Ministers Feb 25th

Hi Minister,

Did you want to participate in regional mining day meetings or your own meeting as per below?
Thanks

Val

From: Scambler, Teresa
Sent: February 4, 2019 2:37 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX ; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX ; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX ; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX ; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX ;
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX ; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX ; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX ; White, Christine MAH:EX ; McKnight, Valerie
SDPR:EX ; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX ; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX ; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Mining Day Meetings - for Cabinet Ministers Feb 25th
Good Afternoon,
Cailey Murphy or Kalyx Aquino from the Mining Association will be contacting your office for a one-on-one meeting with
your Ministers for Mining Day on Monday February 25"
If you are setting up a meeting with your Minister please let Scott Andrews, MA for Energy and myself know when the
meeting will take place.
I will be doing up Regional meetings for members on the same afternoon, so if you member would prefer to be in a
regional meeting please let me know.

¢ Advanced Education, Skills and Training

¢ Education

¢ Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

¢ Environment and Climate Change Strategy

e Finance
e Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
e Health

¢ Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

e Jobs, Trade and Technology

Labour

Municipal Affairs and Housing

Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Transportation and Infrastructure

18
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Thanks

Teresa
kkkREkkkkkkkk Rk kR kk Rk kkk ko kk kR k ke kkkkkkkkkk ke kkkk Rk kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkRkk%k

Teresa Scambler | Caucus Event Coodinator/Legislative Assistant to Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker
New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250.387-8346

Teresa.scambler@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 4, 2019 6:32 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: A coffee meeting
Sure

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-04 5:11 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: A coffee meeting

Is this something you wanted us to follow up on? | asked Karen to get me more info:

Conan works in our Financial Services branch as an intern. He has a passion for accessibility issues and has started a blog
through the government @ Work site on accessibility issues in government. He is not doing this on our behalf but does
hope to work with Sue and her group in the future and has met with her to talk about his interests. | let him know that if
he is going to be contacting the Minister about his personal interests he should be doing it with his personal email
address and just include info on the fact that happens to work for our ministry that he shouldn’t be using his ministry
email as it looks like he is representing the ministry when he does. All that being said he has been out meeting with
various ADMs and DMs throughout government to discuss accessibility issues.

He is apparently very passionate — we could set up a coffee for you sometime during session if you're interested.

From: Winkelmeyer, Conan SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: A coffee meeting

Hello Shane,

I don’t know if you remember me, however | took a photo with you at the start of my Work-Able internship. | have
created a blog called Full Access which started this month see links bellow:
https://gww.gov.bc.ca/groups/accessibility-bc-public-service/blogs/2018/1203/living-disability

or

https://kmops.gov.bc.ca/MinistryNews/Lists/Posts/Post.aspx?ID=161

The blog will be a monthly entry focusing on different people within government who have a disability. It provides the
chance for them to talk about their story and barriers they may face. | find continuous discussion will help people’s
understanding. So far seven people have reach out to me, willing to discuss their story. Some of the people don’t want
their name attached so | will edit that part of the story out.

| was thinking we could get together over coffee maybe in April and | can show you some of the stories and comments
that stood out. It would provide a great opportunity to discuss my experience thus far with Work-Able as well. Let me
know what date and time would work for you to meet again. Thank you for your time and have a great holiday and new
year.

P.S the next posting for the blog will be on January 15 .

Conan Winkelmeyer

Project Assistant
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Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Phone: 7789744981

Email: Conan.Winkelmeyer@gov.bc.ca

Grateful to live, work, and play within the traditional territories of the Lekwungen people — known today as the
Esquimalt and Songhees Nations.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

February 4, 2019 8:46 PM

Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Re: UPDATED: Material for Caucus CEP Presentation

Do you know how we are doing on the Q & A for Work BC?

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 4, 2019, at 8:01 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX" <Jessie.Green@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 1:23:54 PM PST

To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>,
"MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX" <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>, "Quigley, Shanna
SDPR:EX" <Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATED: Material for Caucus CEP Presentation

My apologies, there has been a small revision to the attached presentation.
Thanks,
Jessie

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 9:45 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>;
MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX
<Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Material for Caucus CEP Presentation

Good Morning,

Please find attached the meeting material for the Minister’s Caucus CEP Presentation
Tuesday Feb 5™,

Thanks,

Jessie Green | Administrative Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 250-387-
2325
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: letter from MLA Bond

Get the points from the briefing

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-05 2:19 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" , "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"
Subject: letter from MLA Bond

Hi MSS. Please see the attached from MLA Bond, for your review. Staff have told me that ELMSD has advised that
executive staff met with MLA Bond yesterday to discuss her letter, and they can prepare bullet points to work into a
response from you, if you're ok with that. Please let us know what you think. Thanks.

Brenda
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 6:29 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: article

s.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-05 5:30 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: article

https://www.paolicynote.ca/five-ways-bc-budget-2019-could-pave-the-way-for-a-comprehensive-poverty-reduction-
plan/

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: s.13

Yes

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-06 9:59 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"
Subject:S.13

Hi mss. S.13
.13

Brenda
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re:s. 13

13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-06 9:59 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Subject: 5 .13

Hi MSS.S.13
.13

Brenda
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 12:33 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation Cinema Kabuki
Regrets

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 6, 2019, at 1:30 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Would you like to attend this event?

Thanks

Val

Valerie McKnight

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Phone: (250) 387-1423 Fax: (250) 356-7292

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 9:50 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: eOICs: 1 OIC for signature

Where is it on the IPad
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 9:36 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

There is one OIC on your iPad for signature. Cab Ops needs it back by 2:00pm.
Thanks

Val

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 9:35 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: eOICs: 1 OIC for signature

Importance: High

Good morning,

I have uploaded 1 OIC to MSS’s iPad. Please let me know ASAP if you anticipate any issues with signing
by 2pm today.

Many thanks,

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 2:42 PM

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

28

Page 23 of 138



New number: 778 974 5080

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations
New number: 778 974 5080
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: EMBARGO: lllicit Drug Overdose Death Report (Year-End 2018 & December 2018 Data) -

(EMBARGO Until Feb. 7, 10:00 a.m. PST)

The Coroner stuff is here. No note from our shop

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:17 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX <Raymond.Fieltsch@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
<Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Upton, Debi L
SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: EMBARGO: lllicit Drug Overdose Death Report (Year-End 2018 & December 2018 Data) -
(EMBARGO Until Feb. 7, 10:00 a.m. PST)

NR attached, and multiple report links attached in email.

One line in the NR relates to IA cheque days:

Also, 86% of deaths continue to occur indoors, with more people dying on the days immediately
following the issuance of income assistance payments than all other days in the year.

Main report: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/birth-adoption-death-marriage-and-
divorce/deaths/coroners-service/statistical/illicit-drug.pdf

From: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 8:26 AM

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Youngs, Kirsten R
GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: EMBARGO: lllicit Drug Overdose Death Report (Year-End 2018 & December 2018 Data) -
(EMBARGO Until Feb. 7, 10:00 a.m. PST)

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 8:06 AM, Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
Here is the updated Cheque Issue Day note with the changes highlighted in yellow.

The report is going out today at 10 a.m.
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Kirsten, can you please check with Andy Watson to see if we can get an embargoed
copy of the News Release (and the final report).

Thanks

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: February-01-19 11:35 AM

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX; Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: EMBARGO: lllicit Drug Overdose Death Report (Year-End 2018 & December
2018 Data) - (EMBARGO Until Feb. 7, 10:00 a.m. PST)

s.13

David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and

Poverty Reduction

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>; Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX
<Raymond.Fieltsch@gov.bc.ca>; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: EMBARGO: lllicit Drug Overdose Death Report (Year-End 2018 & December
2018 Data) - (EMBARGO Until Feb. 7, 10:00 a.m. PST)

Attached now.

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: February-01-19 11:27 AM

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

| don’t see the IN?
David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
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Ministry of Social Development and

Poverty Reduction

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 10:49 AM

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
Subject: FW: EMBARGO: lllicit Drug Overdose Death Report (Year-End 2018 &
December 2018 Data) - (EMBARGO Until Feb. 7, 10:00 a.m. PST)

Hi,

Attached is an embargoed copy of a Coroner’s Report on illicit drug deaths. At the
bottom of Page 3 they refer to cheque issue day:

More fatal overdoses occurred during the days following income assistance
payment (Wed-Sun) than all other days in 2018.

The coroner will release the report at a press conference on Feb. 7, 2019, at 10:00 a.m.
and post it online: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/birth-adoption-death-marriage-

and-divorce/deaths/coroners-service/statistical/illicit-drug.pdf

Our IN is attached.

Thanks
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:39 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave, SI, Feb 21st 3:20-4:00
Ok

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:36 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Leave request below.
Thanks

Val

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:03 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Mills, Daphna PREM:EX
<Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Leave, SI, Feb 21st 3:20-4:00

Hello,

I am requesting leave from Sl for MSR n Feb 21° from 3:20-4:00pm as the Premier is meeting with
UBCM Exec and has asked for her presence.

Please advise is MSS approves this.

Thank you!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045 ***Please note new office phone number
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Cool...I think.

Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

February 7, 2019 10:39 AM

Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Re: Announcing the Office of Homelessness Coordination

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:38 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Announcing the Office of Homelessness Coordination

.13

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:30 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI this went out today. We didn’t know about it till Maryann forwarded.

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Announcing the Office of Homelessness Coordination

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX on behalf of Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Sent: February-07-19 8:34 AM

To: SDPR All Exchange Mailboxes

Subject: Announcing the Office of Homelessness Coordination

Read this message in HTML
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Announcing the Office of Homelessness Coordination

Hello everyone,

I am pleased to announce that our ministry has taken responsibility for addressing homelessn:
lead the development and implementation of the first provincial Homelessness Action Plan.

The new Office of Homelessness Coordination will be based within the Service Delivery Divisic
be led by Executive Director Raymond Fieltsch. The team will coordinate actions to address
homelessness across the provincial government, other levels of government, and partners in ¢
communities. They will partner with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing and BC Hou
amongst others, to make sure that British Columbia has a clear and coordinated approach to
homelessness.

Homelessness and housing instability is a critical issue for our province and a key concern for |
living in poverty. Our ministry repeatedly heard this feedback in our poverty reduction consult
This plan will complement the Poverty Reduction Strategy and our ministry’s vision of helping
Columbians overcome social and economic barriers.

Thank you,

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Keep up with what's happening in the ministry on The Loop

Send us your feedback: sdprcommunications@gov.bc.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Coroners Report Release

All good. Will wait for the info to come.
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:40 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 8:09 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Coroners Report Release

Not sure if you saw this. Rob B. confirmed that Lindsey Richardson is proceeding with the
study.

From: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX

Sent: February-06-19 6:45 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Coroners Report Release

| talked to Lindsey Richardson from UBC. She is still proceeding with her study, and hopes to

have another paper to us in the next few months. s-13
s.13

Rob
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 11:14 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: ACTION required: eOIC 13 BRDO OIC posted for signing
Done

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:48 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The OICs should be in the Cab Ops folder on your iPad but under the eOICs subfolder under
Cab_Ops_Signing. If your iPad isn’t syncing | can get the tech folks to give you a call.

Thanks

Val

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:25 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: ACTION required: eOIC 13 BRDO OIC posted for signing
Where are they?

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:23 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Cab Ops has uploaded 13 more OIC for signature. Busy times. They would like them
back by tomorrow. Would there be any trouble with that?

Thanks

Val

From: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>;
McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: ACTION required: eOIC 13 BRDO OIC posted for signing

Hi Valerie,

Please be aware that | have posted 13 eOICs found in the BRDO folder on Minister
Simpson’s ipad for signature today as the Presiding Member. Please let me know once
signed so | can move it to the LG’s office. If possible, if these could be signed by 9am
tomorrow morning.

Thanks,

Lianna

Lianna Olson | Director

Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance | 778-698-8442 | lianna.olson@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria
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Note: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it
is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and

delete the message.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Sunday evening event, your minister may be interested in ?

I think | am meeting with them on Monday

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 11:14 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks like you're attending dinner at the Floata on Sunday — should | flip to DMO to see if they can send
someone?

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C
AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook,
Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>; Lindsay-
Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX
<Michael.Cheevers@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Sunday evening event, your minister may be interested in ?

If your minister is not available, a senior rep from your ministry, and it is open to Ma’s who may want to
find out more Indigenous Protected areas and Ranger/Guardian Programs

And it’s a free dinner !!

Anne Marie Sam

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and

Reconciliation

778-584-5506
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 3:08 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: phone numbers

Tabitha, Murray and Roseanne are in.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-07 2:09 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: phone numbers

We're still tracking down Brad Mills” number.

Just a note that the legislation does require representation from the LGBTQ2S community on the committee, so we

need to take another look at that. But otherwise, here’s the first few to call!

Terms of Reference attached to explain what the role is.

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:07 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: phone numbers

Please see below.

Thanks

Val

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 4:43 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: phone numbers

Hi Val

Tomorrow morning could vou please track down these numbers?

Cheryl Casimer $.22

Tabitha Naismith (PRAF) -5-22

Murry Krause (PRAF)s.22

Adrienne Montani (First Call) 5.22

Brad Mills (Mills Office Productivity)

Krishna Pendakur (SFU) -5.22

Rosanna McGregor (PRAF) 5.22

Caitlin Wright (TAPS) -S-22

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
Sent: February 7, 2019 3:11 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: phone numbers

All good. She is in.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-07 3:05 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Re: phone numbers

It is odd, but yes am pretty sure it’s correct
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 3:02 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is the Tabitha number correct. Odd area code

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
Just a note that the legislation does require representation from the LGBTQ2S community on the
committee, so we need to take another look at that. But otherwise, here’s the first few to call!

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

Tomorrow morning could you please track down these numbers?
Cheryl Casimer -5.22

Tabitha Naismith (PRAF) -5-22

Murry Krause (PRAF)—S'22

Adrienne Montani (First Call) -

Brad Mills (Mills Office Productivity)

Krishna Pendakur (SFU) $-22

Rosanna McGregor (PRAF) $.22

Caitlin Wright (TAPSS.22

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
Sent: February 7, 2019 4:50 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: OICs for Cab OPs

Should be fine

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-02-07 4:47 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: OICs for Cab OPs

Hi Minister,

There are 8 more OICs on your iPad for tomorrow at 9:00am. Will that be a problem?

Thanks

VAI

Valerie McKnight

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Phone: (250) 387-1423 Fax: (250) 356-7292

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: For MO/MSS: Media request: messaging

Done. | suspect he got calls from cranky people following his article. It was a wide ranging discussion. | stayed close to
the box most of the time.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-07 4:12 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: For MO/MSS: Media request: messaging

Do you want to do follow up with Andrew MclLeod? Today if possible.

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: For MO/MSS: Media request: messaging
Reporter

Andrew MaclLeod, Reporter

The Tyee

amacleod@thetyee.ca

250-885-7662

Deadline ASAP

Request
Wanted to see if Minister Simpson is available to talk about WorkBC contracts this afternoon

Recommendation
s.13
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 5:27 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: LG's Dinner Feb 13th

Not necessary | don't believe. Not sure what the invite or protocol is?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-02-07 5:11 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: LG's Dinner Feb 13th

Hi Minister,

Did you want anyone to accompany you to the LG’s dinner on Feb 13%?

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

February 7, 2019 5:29 PM

Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Re: CEP power point from Tuesday

There is a package of stuff near ready to go out. It is better then the powerpoint

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-07 5:00 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" , "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"
Subject: CEP power point from Tuesday

Can we give this to MSF? He’s sent his CA to me to find it.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 6:00 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Feb17

I see | am on a flight Feb 17. Can that move to sometime on the 18th as it is Family Day. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

54

Page 44 of 138



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Plant, Byron AG:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Bills for Presiding Member signature

Will desync in the next half hour. Otherwise Val you are authorized to apply my signature to all 8 items.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Plant, Byron AG:EX"

Date: 2019-02-08 8:42 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" , "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX", "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
Subject: RE: Bills for Presiding Member signature

Good morning Minister,

The bills do not appear to be signed on my end. Please ensure that a full sync has been done and | will re-check them.
If the problem persists, | will inquire with IT.

Thank you,

Byron

Byron Plant | Manager and Registrar, Official Documents

Order in Council Administration Office | Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services Branch

Phone: (778) 974-4653 | Fax: 250-387-4349 | byron.plant@gov.bc.ca

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:44 PM

To: Plant, Byron AG:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX ; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Bills for Presiding Member signature

They are signed. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2019, at 5:43 PM, Plant, Byron AG:EX <Byron.Plant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you kindly. They have now been uploaded.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 5:42 PM

To: Plant, Byron AG:EX <Byron.Plant@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James
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SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Bills for Presiding Member signature
I will deal with them tonight.
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
-------- Original message --------
From: "Plant, Byron AG:EX" <Byron.Plant@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-07 5:36 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "Simpson, Shane
SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Bills for Presiding Member signature
Good evening Minister Simpson,
I am advised that you are the current Presiding Member of the Executive Council. Your signatures are
required for two time-sensitive Bills, which will be uploaded to your iPad shortly. Signing by 10am
tomorrow morning (Feb 8) is requested.
Please note that there are two documents for each bill, each of which requires signatures as noted
below:
¢ Bill [#] complete (sign page 1)
¢ Bill [#] covers (sign pages 1 AND 2)
These documents will be accessible on your iPad in PDF Expert in the “Signing>Bills” folder (please note
that you will need to do a Full Sync in order to retrieve the item — and “push changes” and “full Sync”
once the Bill has been signed).
Please let me know as soon as possible if you have any questions or concerns.
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
Sent: February 8, 2019 12:41 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation for MSS
Regrets

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 8, 2019, at 11:55 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister

Would you like to attend?
Thanks

Val

From: Baker, Tammy B SDPR:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 9:20 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Invitation for MSS

Hi Val,

An invitation to the 13" Annual Leading Influence MLA Prayer Breakfast.
Tammy Baker

Administrative Assistant to the

Honorable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Phone (250)356-7750 Fax (250)356-7792
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 12:42 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Travel Voucher

Looks fine. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 8, 2019, at 11:26 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

There is a travel voucher on your iPad in the approval folder for your review. Please let me know if it's
ok to go.

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
Sent: February 8, 2019 1:24 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Sitting

We aren’t sitting on the 18th are we?
Sent from my iPad
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Committee

We should share them with all the acceptees. | said someone would be in touch..

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-08 3:32 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Re: Committee

Ok. It won’t. | will ask molly if the draft ToR can be shared.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 3:24 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Adrienne is 90% in. Just needs to see criteria. Wants to ensure it doesn't compromise First Call
independence

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-08 3:12 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Committee

Great!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 3:11 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Krishna is in. Caitlin may call Monday. Will ask for you.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 9:57 PM

To: Plant, Byron AG:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Dardengo, Doris AG:EX
Subject: Re: Bill for PM signature

Done

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 8, 2019, at 5:03 PM, Plant, Byron AG:EX <Byron.Plant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Minister,
The one aforementioned bill is now ready for your signature. It has been uploaded to your iPad under
the Bills Folder. Signing by noon Saturday is requested please.
Please note that there are two documents, each of which requires signatures as noted below:
e Bill [#] complete (sign page 1)
e Bill [#] covers (sign pages 1 AND 2)
These documents will be accessible on your iPad in PDF Expert in the “Signing>Bills” folder (please note
that you will need to do a Full Sync in order to retrieve the item —and “push changes” and “full Sync”
once the Bill has been signed).
Please let me know if you have any questions or issues.
Thank you
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

65

Page 51 of 138



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 9:57 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: eOICs: 1 OIC for signature
Done

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 8, 2019, at 4:29 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

There is one OIC on your iPad for due Monday.
Thanks

Val

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 4:28 PM

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

I have just uploaded 1 OIC to MSS’s iPad. Please let me know if you anticipate any issues with signature
by 9am Monday morning.

Thanks very much for your help this week — have a great weekend.

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 9, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Dragon boats

See the CEP announcement is off the calendar. Another time or...?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 12, 2019 8:34 AM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: This morning
s.22

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-12 7:48 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Re: This morning

Ok! I'll be there by 8:30 so can hold down the fort!
> 0n Feb 12, 2019, at 7:25 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX wrote:
>

5.22

>
> Sent from my iPhone
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 12, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: News

5.12

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
February 12, 2019 10:24 AM
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Re: Minutes - S| February 4

These are fine. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 11, 2019, at 3:56 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For approval.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mills, Daphna PREM:EX" <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 11, 2019 at 3:03:15 PM PST

To: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX" <Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>, "MacMillan, Karen
SDPR:EX" <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>, "Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX"
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minutes - Sl February 4

Good afternoon Leah,

Please find attached revised minutes for Sl February 4, incorporating David’s comments
as per below. Approval and signature are requested by end of day Wednesday,
February 13.

| have also attached draft speaking points for use by Minister Simpson at the Cabinet
report-out on February 20.

Thank you,

Daphna

Daphna Mills

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

Tel: 778-698-7704 (new) / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
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

Sent: February 11, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
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<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Minutes - S| February 4
That sounds good

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

On Feb 11, 2019, at 2:51 PM, Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi David,
According to my notes, Minister Dix’s response to the overall question
of raising the priority of MHA was that “[all items] could be #1, but we
could move up MHA.”
Minister Simpson’s summary of the discussion for the minute was
“Approval with a note re: a reference to MHA in primary care as a
statement of importance.” [all emphasis added]
Would you feel it is more accurate if the minute stated:
The Committee reviewed and approved the request of a
submission entitled “2019/2020 Health Authority
Mandate Letters”, signed by the Minister of Health, dated
February 4, 2019.

Approval of the regional health authority mandate letters
was subject to the Minister of Health demonstrating the
importance of mental health and addictions by adding a
reference to mental health and addictions within the
paragraph on team-based primary care, subject to review
by the Minister of Mental Health and Addictions.

Adding a reference to MHA to the team-based care paragraph
effectively moves it up, since that’s the first section of the mandate
letters.

Thoughts?

Daphna

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 2:37 PM
To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah
SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minutes - SI February 4

s.12

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James
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SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minutes - Sl February 4

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the draft minutes from S| February 4 for review
and approval by Minister Simpson. Approval and signature are
requested by end of day Wednesday, February 13.

This meeting reports out to Cabinet on February 20, and | will send
draft speaking points for Minister Simpson later this week.

Thank you,

Daphna

Daphna Mills

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

Tel: 778-698-7704 (new) / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392
Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or
organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other
use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the
message.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 12:02 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Vancouver MLA meeting with Minister Fleming
For sure

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-12 11:28 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Vancouver MLA meeting with Minister Fleming

Hi Minister,

Minister Fleming is arranging a meeting with Van MLAs to provide a Vancouver School Board Update. Were looking into
time but they would also like to know what CAs are calling in. Would like Anne to participate?

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

Sent: February 12,2019 12:16 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: For Review and Approval: EAAT Amendments

This is fine. Please sign.
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 12, 2019, at 11:12 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

There are two DNs re: EAAT on your iPad in the approval folder. If approved, | can add your e-sig.
Thanks

Val

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 9:41 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen
SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX <Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Review and Approval: EAAT Amendments

Good Morning,

Please find attached the DN for the Minister’s review and approval regarding: Legislative amendments
to the Employment and Assistance Act: Admissibility of Evidence at Employment and Assistance Appeal
Tribunal (EAAT) Hearings.

Thanks,

Jessie Green | Administrative Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 250-387-2325
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 12:27 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting February 21, 2019
Yes

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 12, 2019, at 12:26 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Leave request below for SI committee.
Thanks

Val

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 12:23 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Mills, Daphna PREM:EX
<Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting February 21, 2019

Good afternoon,

Minister Farnworth has been asked to attend a LAMC meeting on Feb 21*%, during the scheduled time
for Social Initiatives. Would he be able to be granted leave so that he can attend LAMC?

Thank you kindly,

Sara Hembree

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 778-974-6049

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Attendance confirmation for SI meeting February 21, 2019
Minister Farnworth will be attending.

Thank you

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email ASAP.

If requesting leave, please contact Valerie McKnight, and CC: Daphna Mills, and myself for the
attendance survey.

S|

Thursday, February 21, 2019

2:00 p.m. = 4:00 p.m.

Chambers
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Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 12,2019 12:32 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Advisory committe

Yup

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-12 12:30 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: Advisory committe

Excellent.
Just talked to Debi, got a minute for me to fill you in on something?

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:29 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Advisory committe

Brad Mills is good.
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Marpole and South Van NH ED

I will try her again.s'13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-12 12:48 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: Marpole and South Van NH ED

No, but we were out most of yesterday so not sure if she tried calling...

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Marpole and South Van NH ED

Interesting possibility. Should talk to her. Did you ever talk to Caitlan? | can do a couple of calls this afternoon.
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-12 12:43 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Marpole and South Van NH ED

Another possible committee member.

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Marpole and South Van NH ED

Hi Leah-

This is who | was talking about before- the ED of South Vancouver NH- and will be running the new NH in
Marpole.

She used to run a youth homelessness shelter in Toronto. Last year she and South Van NH hosted the Premier
at a roundtable event.

c
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From: Zahra Esmail <zahra.esmail@southvan.org>

Sent: February-11-19 1:29 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: Marpole Neighbourhood House Gala - Save the Date!

dove Jhe JDaZe/

MARPOLE NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE
GALA FUNDRAISER

APRIL 11th, 2019, 6-9PM | .2.‘“__._:_;:.:.

L _ MARPOLE =

NEIGHBEOURHOOD
HOUSE

You don’t want to miss this fun and vibrant VIP celebration!

Details coming soon, in the meantime, save the date,
‘cause you know it's going to be great!

Hope to see you there!

Zahra Esmail (she/her/hers pronouns)

Executive Director

South Vancouver Neighbourhood House

6470 Victoria Drive, Vancouver BC V5P 3X7

ph: 604-324-6212 f: 604-324-6116

Visit our website or find us on Facebook and Twitter!

Marpole Neighbourhood House

1305 West 70" Avenue, Vancouver BC V6P 2Y6

Visit our website or find us on Facebook!

South Vancouver Neighbourhood House and Marpole Neighbourhood House are located on the traditional, ancestral,
and unceded territory of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-Waututh peoples.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
February 12, 2019 3:55 PM
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Re: phone numbers

s.13

Sounds possible.

s.13

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 12, 2019, at 3:48 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds goods"I 3

s.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: phone numbers

s.13

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 12, 2019, at 3:11 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So if | understand correctly, committee so far is:

Confirmed:

Tabitha Naismith - 522

Murry Krause -UBCM

Brad Mills — BC Chamber

Krishna Pendakur - academic
Stephanie Smith — labour

Rosanna McGregor — rural/Indigenous
Maybe: Adrienne Montani - advocates
Calls still:

TAPS/Caitlin Wright - 522

Cheryl Casimer - FNLC

Lissa Smith ;5.22 - Métis Nation

Others TBC:

LGBTQ2S5-5.22

Advocates — Zahra Esmail, S. 13 7
$.22 - Sarah Browniee

Chair

Sound about right?

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

Tabitha Naismith (PRAF) - 22

Murry Krause (PRAF)-5.22

Adrienne Montani (First Call) - $-22

Brad Mills (Mills Office Productivity)

Krishna Pendakur (SFU) -5.22

Rosanna McGregor (PRAF) -S-22

Caitlin Wright (TAPS) s.22

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

Sent: February 12, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: BC Budget Breakfast - Feb 22

Yup

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 12, 2019, at 3:59 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI — | expect you want to be there (even though it’s not actually your constit) — in your calendar?

From: Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Simpson.MLA, Shane L LASS:EX <Shane.Simpson.MLA@]leg.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Budget Breakfast - Feb 22

Good afternoon!

This email is to let you know you know that Minister Carole James will be in your Minister’s riding on
February 22, 2019 as part of the Budget tour to host:

BC Budget Breakfast with Finance Minister Carole James

Fairmont Hotel Vancouver — Pacific Ballroom, 900 West Georgia Street
Registration and Breakfast: 7:30 — 8:00 AM
Program: 8:00 — 9:00 AM

Minister James is hopeful that Minister Simpson will be able to attend.
Thanks very much,

Alyssa Hrenyk

Administrative Assistant to

The Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

Email: alyssa.hrenyk@gov.bc.ca

Phone: (778) 974-6047
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 4:57 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Request from Minister Darcy - MMHA - Flight trade FEb 21 or Feb 28

I have a 7 PM meeting that evening that | will already be late for.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-13 3:57 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Request from Minister Darcy - MMHA - Flight trade FEb 21 or Feb 28

Hi Minister,

Would you be ok with trading you 6:40pm flight to Vancouver on Thursday, Feb 21 for the 7:00pm flight that night so
that Minister Darcy can get to Vancouver earlier to attend a meeting?

Thank you,

Val
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 4:59 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Friday - Health event in Vancouver

Fyi but it will be regrets | expect.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-13 4:34 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Friday - Health event in Vancouver

Hi Minister,

It looks like you’re booked in your constit Friday during this announcement, would you like an FYl in your calendar?
Thanks

Val

From: Scambler, Teresa

Sent: February 13, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX ; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX ; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX ; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX ; Nanninga, Tanera
AG:EX ; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX ; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX ; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX ; Manton, Kim LASS:EX

Subject: .FW: Friday - Health event in Vancouver

Hi

Health Announcement this Friday with the Premier and Minister Dix re: St. Paul’s from GPCE.
This is for the Vancouver MLAs please ensure that they know about this event.

Chandra- Herbert, Chow, Dix, Eby, Elmore, Heyman, Ma, Mark and Simpson

Time: 10:00 am

Location: Alice MacKay Room, Library Square Conference Centre, 350 W Georgia St, Vancouver.
Event is expected to take about 45 minutes- 1 hr.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 5:59 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Rate History 2001 - 2019.docx
What meeting

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:56 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| see there’s a meeting, did you need me to come back?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:49 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:30 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

From: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Harrington,
Molly SDPR:EX <Molly.Harrington@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Rate History 2001 - 2019.docx

Here is the rate information:
.13
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 6:00 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Rate History 2001 - 2019.docx

Moose hide thing is only other. Not going to that.
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

Sent: February 13, 2019 6:14 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT - CAUCUS MEETING NOW - WHIPPED!

Didn't

see it as it came to the other phone.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From:

Original message --------
"Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-13 6:06 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"
Subject: Fwd: URGENT - CAUCUS MEETING NOW - WHIPPED!

Did this not go to you?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Giuliano, Angela" <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Date: February 13, 2019 at 5:35:57 PM PST

To: "AAs (LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca)" <LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "EAs
(LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca)" <LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "NDP Legislative Assistants"
<NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>, "Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX" <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>,
"LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca" <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "MAs (LPMAS@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca)"
<LPMAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, NDP Caucus Staff <NDPCaucusStaff@leg.bc.ca>, "NDP MLAs - PRIVATE &
Exec Director'S.17 "'SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca™
<SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT - CAUCUS MEETING NOW - WHIPPED!

On behalf of Garry Begg, Government Whip, ALL Members please proceed to Caucus Meeting
Room now for an Urgent Whipped Caucus Meeting.
Thank you!
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 11:15 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: House

In hear till noon on house duty. Can you send my ipad in. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

The response.

Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
February 14, 2019 11:23 AM
Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Re: Call for the ABC Plan

.13

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 14, 2019, at 11:21 AM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The ABC plan or the response from you once it’s written?

On Feb 14, 2019, at 11:11 AM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Let me see it. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-14 9:44 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Call for the ABC Plan

s.13

From: Zeinabova, Blanka [mailto:Blanka.Zeinabova@burnaby.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:32 PM

To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Cc: trish bcpovertyreduction; tara shushtarian

Subject: Call for the ABC Plan

.13

Greetings,

Please find attached a letter to Honourable Minister Simpson from
Burnaby Mayor Mike Hurley regarding the ABC Plan.

Original letter will be sent by mail.

Regards,
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Blanka Zeinabova | Deputy City Clerk | Office of the City Clerk
City of Burnaby | 4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
www.burnaby.ca | blanka.zeinabova@burnaby.ca |

phone: (604) 294-7289

Community | Integrity | Respect | Innovation | Passion

é Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The contents of this posting or electronic mail message are solely the writings, thoughts
and/or ideas of the account holder and may not necessarily reflect those of the City of
Burnaby. If you have any concerns about inappropriate use of this account, please email
postmaster@burnaby.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Please call Dan Ashton

Spoke to him last night. He will send some additional information | believe.
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:15 PM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Re: casework concerning crematoriums and funeral directors

His ceII:S'22

Let me know once you've done that and | can follow up. Thanks.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 3:25 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Letter

Yes

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:18 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl. Do you want me to share with Mitzi?

From: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX
<Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wright, Nicole SDPR:EX <Nicole.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Letter

As discussed yesterday, | have attached a copy of the signed MSS letter and copy of transmittal to the
Mustard Seed. DMO has original signed copy. Thank you.

From: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 12:15 PM

To: 'Derek Pace' <Derek@mustardseed.ca>

Cc: Paul Hadfield <paul@spinnakers.com>; Rudi Wallace <RWallace@victoriafoundation.bc.ca>; Sandra
Richardson <Sandra@victoriafoundation.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter

Please find attached a signed letter from the Honourable Shane Simpson. Thank you.
Regards,

Jonathan Dubé

Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Tel: 778-698-1513| Mobile: 778-676-5791

E-mail: Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 3:28 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Rates OIC - tagged order

Sign it. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:25 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

This OIC is on your iPad in the approval folder. Staff would like it back as soon as possible.
Thank you

Val

From: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX
<Jessie.Green@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Rates OIC - tagged order

Importance: High

Leah/Val here is the final tagged OIC for the rate increase for the Minister’s signature. The rest of the
materials will come shortly but wanted to get this over for the Minister’s signature ASAP. As is stands
now this is scheduled for next week Feb 20'™" Cabinet. We are hoping to get this signed OIC over to Cab
Ops quickly so that we can stay on the agenda for next week to give us as much time as possible to
ensure the necessary systems changes etc are made before the March 20" cheque issue for April’s
assistance. Appreciate any help you can provide in getting the signed doc back to us as soon as possible.
Thank you

Karen MacMillan

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Social Development and

Poverty Reduction

778-698-7601

From: Daykin, Tricia SDPR:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 5:29 PM

To: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tannas, Darren SDPR:EX <Darren.Tannas@gov.bc.ca>; Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX
<Molly.Harrington@gov.bc.ca>; Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX <Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Rates OIC - tagged order

Importance: High

Hi Karen,

Per Molly’s direction, here is the tagged oics.12

It is working its way through eApprovals with the rest of the package.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more in the meantime.
Thanks,
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Tricia

From: Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 5:27 PM

To: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX
Cc: Daykin, Tricia SDPR:EX; Tannas, Darren SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Rates OIC - tagged order

Just email straight to Karen.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:02 PM, Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX <Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Excellent!

From: Daykin, Tricia SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX; Tannas, Darren SDPR:EX; Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX
Subject: Rates OIC - tagged order

Importance: High

s.12

I will send it up with the updated package materials via eApprovals ASAP.

Tricia Daykin

Director, Legislation | SDPR Legislation, Litigation and Appeals Branch | Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

Office: 778 974 3914 | Cell: 250 413 7297
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 15, 2019 4:46 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: notes

Close enough. We won’t say any more than this. | suspect no questions is better than five minutes where | can’t say
anything.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 15, 2019, at 3:55 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here’s a slightly cleaned up version — let me know what you think. If it's more or less on paoint, I'll get a

copy to Rob G for approval.

Other things to think about: does PSME say a few words, and if so, | need to talk to her about that too.

And do you want to give 5 minutes for questions? Bearing in mind that there are very few answers that
will be able to provide.

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca

104

Page 83 of 138



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: British Columbians for Civil Rights Now! Society

I know Paul. Let’s get input from the Ministry on the proposals so we better understand them. | am happy to meet with

them.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 15, 2019, at 4:48 PM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just fyi. Leah advised referring this to staff so I've done that and advised the CA. Sending to you too in
case your colleague speaks to you about it. Thanks.

From: Dowler, Thea [mailto:Thea.Dowler@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: British Columbians for Civil Rights Now! Society

Hello,

Recently MLA David Eby met with a constituent and members of British Columbians for Civil Rights
Now! Society (CRN). Attached is the briefing note CRN provided to MLA Eby as well as a letter from
David himself regarding the meeting.

Any correspondence is appreciated.

Thank you,

Théa Dowler | Constituency Assistant

MLA David Eby | Vancouver Point Grey

thea.dowler@leg.bc.ca | 604-660-1297 | 2909 W. Broadway

http://davidebymla.ca/ | Facebook | Newsletter

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal priv f you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have ved this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by
return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 16, 2019 9:52 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Legislation

s.12
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 17, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: list

s.22

is an interesting choice. | have lots of time for her. Chair maybe?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-17 2:14 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: list

Hi,
Here’s the most recent version of the advisory committee list. I've highlighted names that are not yet confirmed or just
tentative suggestions.

The latter category include:
5.13,5.22

We should get this sorted out this week.

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
Sent: February 18, 2019 1:57 PM
To: s.17 _

Subject: Caw xrcfff

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: s.13

Attachments:

Some thoughts | had on where the plan goes and potentially a start on my letter. See what you think.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
February 19, 2019 5:03 PM
Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Re: Increase

I will talk to them for sure.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 19, 2019, at 4:47 PM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi MSS. Would you like to write a reply to this or maybe even call? Let us know. Thanks.

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Increase

Yeah let’s get MSS to respond directly. Will see if he wants to phone or email.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2019, at 4:32 PM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It is for sure © I was wondering if MSS should reply? Or should I send her a
quick note back?

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Cc: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Increase

This is so, so great!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2019, at 4:19 PM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
<Brenda.Tombs(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: BC Home Share Providers Association
[mailto:bchomeshareproviders@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Increase

Dear Brenda

Just wanted to let you know that when Bev and I watch the budget
speech we actually cried when Home Shares were mentioned.
About 4 years ago after meeting with Carol James at my house she
invited us to speak with NDP MLA's at the Leg. They had no idea
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who we where are what we did. The previous Minister told us to
be more creative with our funding and that the government did not
have a money tree. Today meant a lot. Bev and I have been doing
this for the past 7 years and many times just about gave up so
actually hearing home share be included in the speech was
amazing. I though it would just be a increase to the CLBC budget
and we would hope that we got some of it but to hear we will get a
increase was so amazing! I just want to thank you and the Minister
for listening to us.

Selena

B.C. Home Share Providers
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 5:03 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave, Sl, Feb 21st 3:20-4.00
Ok

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 19, 2019, at 4:32 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Change to the leave request for Minister Robinson, she will need to arrive late as per below. Daphna
says that the agenda is quite short so the meeting might be done early anyway.

Thanks

Val

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 4:25 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Mills, Daphna PREM:EX
<Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Leave, SI, Feb 21st 3:20-4:00

Hello,

I need to change my leave request to be from 2-2:45 now as MSR is meeting with the Premier earlier.
She is able to come to SI from 2:45-4:00pm.

Please advise if this change is approved.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 1:19 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Mills, Daphna PREM:EX
<Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Leave, SI, Feb 21st 3:20-4:00

Hey,

This has been approved.

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

| am requesting leave from SI for MSR n Feb 21°' from 3:20-4:00pm as the Premier is meeting with
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
Sent: February 19, 2019 5:04 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Travel Voucher Overview
Ok

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 19, 2019, at 2:27 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister

There is a travel voucher overview on your iPad for approval.

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
Sent: February 20, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Plan
Attachments: Document (2).docx; ATTO0001.txt
s.13

115

Page 94 of 138



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 20, 2019 4:33 PM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: phone call

Will try

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-20 4:21 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Subject: Fwd: phone call

FYI - do you think you could call her tomorrow?

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Home Share Providers Association <bchomeshareproviders@gmail.com>

Date: February 20, 2019 at 4:03:12 PM PST
To: Brenda Tombs <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: phone call

Dear Brenda

The Minister called me today and unfortunately | could not speak. The person | supported had not
returned home and | had to go and look for him. Fortnuately did find him with his worker. This is the life
of a home share. I'm hoping that maybe the Minister could call tomorrow sometime. | do have a few

questions and | would like to thank him.

Thanks

Selena
s.22
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 8:21 AM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee
Ok

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2019, at 7:43 AM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just a heads up on this. I'll send you her resume when | get it.

From:S-22
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:28 PM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee
8.22

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 at 1:52 PM
To: 5.22

Subject: RE: Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee
8.22
Thanks very much for your email to Minister Simpson about the Poverty Reduction committee. The
minister hasn’t finalized the members just yet, but | will send your note along to him for his
consideration. Is there anything else you’d like him to see for his information?
Thanks again for your interest!
Brenda
Brenda Tombs
Executive Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
C: 250.361.8147

From:S-22

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Subject: Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee
8.22
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX 12

Subject: Re: Cabinet presentation .
s.12

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-02-21 9:21 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Cabinet presentations'12

FYI

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: Cabinet presentations.12

Hi Everyone,
s.12

Happy to have other thoughts on the slides, but we need to keep it short and sweet
David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and

Poverty Reduction
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21,2019 11:14 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Leave Request: Minister Judy Darcy
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-21 9:54 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Leave Request: Minister Judy Darcy

Hi Minister,

| got a call requesting leave for Minister Darcy from SI Committee this afternoon. They said you were aware of the
reason. Is it approved?

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
Sent: February 21, 2019 11:50 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Cabinet

Let’s plan a bit of time for a pre meeting re: the cabinet submissionS-12  for next week. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 12:54 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Leave Request Minister Jinny Sims S| Committee Today
Fine

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2019, at 11:56 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister

Minister Sims will be speaking to the Budget right before SI committee this afternoon and might be
about 15mins late depending on when the speaker before her wraps up (she’s up second this
afternoon). She should be there by 2:15pm. Any issues with that?

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
Subject: Re: Leave SI- Feb 21

Sure

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2019, at 12:00 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Request to leave SI committee early below from Minster Dix.
Thanks

Val

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 11:45 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Leave SI- Feb 21

Hi Valerie,

Minister Dix is requesting leave from Sl today @ 3:30 to attend a media interview.

Lucy Hansen

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Adrian Dix

Minister of Health &

Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs

Direct: 778-974-6008

Office: 250-953-3547

E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the
registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

s.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: REFERRING Re: Accessible (Handicap) Parking being removed from the BC Building Code

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2019, at 2:26 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review as well. I think it’s ok.

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: REFERRING Re: Accessible (Handicap) Parking being removed from the BC

Building Code
$.13

From: Visco, Greg SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 9:47 AM

To: SDPR Executive Correspondence Services SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: REFERRING Re: Accessible (Handicap) Parking being removed from the BC
Building Code

s.13

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Visco, Greg SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: REFERRING Re: Accessible (Handicap) Parking being removed from the BC
Building Code

Hi Greg,

Could you have staff do up a response for this one please, but could you send the final to me first
as MSS would like to see it before it goes out. Thanks.

Brenda

From: "McLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 26, 2018 at 12:57:56 PM PST

To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
Christine MAH:EX" <Christine. White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: REFERRING Re: Accessible (Handicap) Parking being removed
from the BC Building Code

Hello Val and Christine,
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We would like to bring the invite below to the attention of MSS and MSR for
their information and consideration only.

For your information we have sent regrets on behalf of the Premier.

Thank you kindly for reviewing this invite with your minister at your earliest
convenience.

Cheers,

Chris
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 3:39 PM

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

Buildine Code
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

To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
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

Sent: February 21, 2019 3:40 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: You're invited to celebrate CleanBC on February 27
Ok

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2019, at 3:13 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Would you like to attend the event below?
Thanks

Val

From: Merran Smith <merran@cleanenergycanada.org>
Sent: February 20, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Merran Smith <merran@cleanenergycanada.org>

Cc: Dan Woynillowicz <dan@cleanenergycanada.org>
Subject: You're invited to celebrate CleanBC on February 27
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 3:49 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: For Minister's signature S.12

Generally good with this. Let’s have a quick discussion with the Ministry so | can understand the commitments we have
made for year end and what that all means. | am looking for a little more clarity on the broader issues before we submit.
Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2019, at 3:15 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister

There are two TB Subs on your iPad in the approval folder. If approved | can add your e-sig.
Thanks

Val

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 10:21 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda
SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; Rollheiser, Kate SDPR:EX <Kate.1.Rollheiser@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Minister's signature 5.12

Good morning, 512

Please find attached a Treasury Board Submission re ™" - for the
Minister’s signature.

Thanks,

Jessie Green | A/Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 21, 2019 9:47 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Contact info
s.13
Good.
s.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-21 8:06 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Re: Contact info

Yes still waiting for info on that. | will ask for something to be scheduled.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 7:50 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will call tomorrow. Can we get a briefing or note on how the .12 will proceed. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-21 5:25 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Contact info

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Contact info

Importance: High

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Contact info

Importance: High
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Hi James,
The contact info we discussed:

Sarah Brownlee
5.22

She is very interested and is happy to take a call tomorrow. ©

Any questions let me know.

Cheers,

Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT
Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

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
Sent: February 22, 2019 4:38 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: advisory

Will call Monday since we have more time.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-22 4:26 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: advisory

| forgot to mention that one of the likely spots for the Vancouver announcement is the South Van/Marpole
neighbourhood houses.13,5.22
$.13,5.22
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

Sent: February 22, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Monthly Impact of Poverty Reduction Initiatives by April 2021.docx

Doesn't make much sense to me re numbers

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-22 4:23 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Monthly Impact of Poverty Reduction Initiatives by April 2021.docx

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX ; Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX ; Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX
Subject: Monthly Impact of Poverty Reduction Initiatives by April 2021.docx
Leah/James,

Some scenarios of what the changes since June 2017 get you.

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and

Poverty Reduction
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 5:03 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re:s.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Go ahead

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-22 4:45 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: 5.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx

.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re:5.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Could fit there fine.5.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-22 4:40 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE:S.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
0k-5.12,5.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Res.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Looks good. A couple of things

$.12,5.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-22 4:00 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd:s.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
For your review. Needs to go to PO today.

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX" <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 22, 2019 at 3:59:32 PM PST

To: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX"
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX" <Molly.Harrington@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Borowko, Whitney SDPR:EX" <Whitney.Borowko@gov.bc.ca>, "Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX"
<Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillis, Andrea L SDPR:EX" <Andrea.L.Gillis@gov.bc.ca>, "Togneri, Cassandra
GCPE:EX" <Cassandra.Togneri@gov.bc.ca>, "Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX" <Janet.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Hi,
Final presentation attached. Leah reviewed.
Thanks
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 5:23 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request for Honourable Shane Simpson, CSSEA

Let's do it. An hour is ok. David and Leah should be there.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-22 5:05 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Meeting Request for Honourable Shane Simpson, CSSEA

Hi Minister,

For the meeting request below, they are asking for an hour, are you ok with meeting that long or would you prefer a
shorter meeting?

Thanks

Val

From: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:22 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request for Honourable Shane Simpson, CSSEA
Hi Val,

Another meeting request for Minister Simpson for you below.
Thanks!

Greg
Greg Visco
778 698-4835

From: Kandyce Yamamoto <KYamamoto@cssea.bc.ca>

Sent: February 21, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX <SDPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting Request for Honourable Shane Simpson, CSSEA

Good afternoon Ms. Mcknight,

The Community Social Services Employer’s Association (CSSEA) CEO Gentil Mateus and Board Chair David Young would
like to connect with Honourable Minister Simpson to discuss issues within the Sector. Would you be able to schedule an
hour for this meeting?

Thank you for your time,

Kandyce Yamamoto | Executive Assistant to the CEO and Board Liaison

Community Social Services Employers' Association | 800 — 555 Burrard Street, Box 232 | Vancouver, BC | V7X 1M8
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Direct Line: 604.601.3131 | Toll-free: 1.800.377.3340 Ext. 131 | Fax: 604.687.7266 | Kyamamoto@cssea.bc.ca

Warning:
This message is intended only for the addressee. Any disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents is prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or by collect telephone at 604.687.7220 (Canada)

and electronically delete this message without making a copy. Thank you.

140

Page 115 of 138



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 9:27 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re:S.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx

That or a quote in the release at least.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-22 7:33 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Re: 5.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx

We might want her at the announcement

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 5:35 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-22 5:04 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 5.12 :-FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx

Great.s'22

s.12,s.

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 5:03 PM

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
Subject: RES-12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
12,513

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re:s.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Could fit there fine.s.12,5.13

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
Subject: REs.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Ok-s.12,5.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re's.12 -FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Looks good. A couple of things

5.12,5.13

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
Subject: Fwd:s.12 FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
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
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX"
<Molly.Harrington@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Borowko, Whitney SDPR:EX" <Whitney.Borowko@gov.bc.ca>, "Bruce, Robert
SDPR:EX" <Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillis, Andrea L SDPR:EX"
<Andrea.L.Gillis@gov.bc.ca>, "Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX"
<Cassandra.Togneri@gov.bc.ca>, "Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX" <Janet.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 5.12 :-FEB 22 - 3pm.pptx
Hi,
Final presentation attached. Leah reviewed.
Thanks
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 22, 2019 9:31 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Maple Ridge

s.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-22 6:18 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Fwd: Maple Ridge

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX" <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 22, 2019 at 5:26:03 PM PST

To: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX" <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>, "Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX"
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Maple Ridge

FYI from Raymond, re: Maple Ridge

From: Petrescu, Sarah OHCS:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX <Raymond.Fieltsch@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gosman, Sarah MAH:EX <Sarah.Gosman@gov.bc.ca>; Hope, Melanie SDPR:EX
<Melanie.Hope@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Maple Ridge

Hi Raymond,
A heads up on the Maple Ridge fire order enforcement — which does not appear to be going quite as
planned.g 14 Minister Robinson also has a
meeting with the city on Monday and other ministers.

s.14
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:13 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Supportive Recovery Homes
Ok

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 25, 2019, at 3:45 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This IN is on your iPad in the INFO folder.
Thanks
Val

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 9:26 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX
<Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda
SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; Rollheiser, Kate SDPR:EX <Kate.1.Rollheiser@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: IN: Supportive Recovery Homes

Good morning,

Please find attached the approved info note regarding Supportive Recovery Homes for the Minister’s
reference.

Thanks,

Jessie Green | A/Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Proclamation: March 2019 Community Social Services Awareness Month
Sign it.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 25, 2019, at 4:56 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just a reminder about this —it’s on the ipad.

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:22 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen
SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Rollheiser, Kate SDPR:EX <Kate.1.Rollheiser@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Proclamation: March 2019 Community Social Services Awareness Month

Good Morning,

Please find attached a draft proclamation for the Minister’s approval re: Community Social Services
Awareness Month, March 2019. The 2018 proclamation is attached for reference as well. It's almost
March so the Division would appreciate a quick turnaround on this one if possible.

Thanks,

Jessie Green | A/Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 9:58 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Wednesday 11:30

Apparently there is a session tomorrow with some folks regarding sex trade workers. Bowinn Ma has arranged it. Put it
in the calendar and | will go for a bit.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: quote for caregiver rate increase

Farny named us. Was an error.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-26 1:13 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: quote for caregiver rate increase

We are not part of supplementary estimates.

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: quote for caregiver rate increase

Looks good. We are part of supplementary estimates? Will be up Thursday or Monday | suspect.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-26 12:52 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Infante, James SDPR:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: quote for caregiver rate increase

Still working on the actual news release but here’s a quote for you to approve:

“Home share promotes social inclusion and helps keep people with developmental disabilities connected to their
communities,” said Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction Shane Simpson. “Over the last year we have
engaged with individuals with developmental disabilities and their families to look closely at CLBC supports and plot a
new vision for the next ten years. This increase recognizes the important work of home share providers. It is long
overdue, well deserved, and one more step in the work we are doing with the community to create a truly accessible
and inclusive province.”

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
Sent: February 26, 2019 2:55 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: 197337 5. 22 FINAL
Good

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 26, 2019, at 2:48 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 197337 S.2  FINAL

The revised version. CU is waiting for our approval before they can send. Let me know what you think...
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Ministers Roundtable Agenda - for Thursday Feb. 28

I did. Want to read it again. Will sign off tomorrow.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 26, 2019, at 5:29 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok sounds good.

Did you have a chance to look at the other Employment letter | forwarded earlier? The one from Free
Rein?

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Ministers Roundtable Agenda - for Thursday Feb. 28
Accessibility stuff. Will keep that on the calendar pretty regular.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-26 5:24 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Ministers Roundtable Agenda - for Thursday Feb. 28
Anything you want to add?

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Ministers Roundtable Agenda - for Thursday Feb. 28

Hi Leah,

Attached please find the draft agenda for the Minister’s Roundtable on Thursday for your review and
approval.

Thanks,

Jessie Green | A/Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 9:09 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Speakers for Budget Debate

Yup. Talk to Leah
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 27, 2019, at 8:45 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Would you like to arrange to speak to the Budget?
Thanks

Val

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 26, 2019 2:02 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Speakers for Budget Debate

Importance: High

Hi,

As we are wrapping up debate on Budget this Thursday sitting — please let me know asap if your
Member has not responded to budget yet and would like to before voting on Budget Thu am?
No need to respond if your MIN has spoken or scheduled to speak this afternoon.

Thank you!

Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant

New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-387-1083
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Thank you

That's nice. Maybe | will send a short hand written card.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-27 11:57 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" , "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
Subject: FW: Thank you

And then we get notes like this and it makes it all seem worthwhile @

Did you want to respond MSS? Personally or have us/me write something? Or...?
Let us know. Thanks.

Brenda

From: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Thank you

Hi Brenda,

We just received this incoming to the Minister’s box from one of our staff in Courtenay. Wanted to share with you all -
it’s quite nice.

Thinking we should run this by the Minister to see what his thoughts are on responding or maybe he wanted to respond
personally. Just let us know what you’d like and we can action accordingly

Thanks!

Greg
Greg Visco
778 698-4835

From:S.22
Sent: February 27, 2019 11:40 AM
To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX
Subject: Thank you
Dear Minister Simpson —

s.22
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s.22

Core User
EAW, Health Assistance Branch
250.334.1491 Fax: 1.855.771.8785

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
730 Grant Avenue

Courtenay, BCVI9N 2T3
5.22
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: NR - Feb 28 caregiver rate event
Looks good

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-27 1:34 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: NR - Feb 28 caregiver rate event

FYI

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 1:06 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Cc: Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX ; Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX ; Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: NR - Feb 28 caregiver rate event
Here is the latest news release for the Caregiver event.

From: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:54 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

<Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

<Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Kamper, Carolyn J MCF:EX <Carolyn.Kamper@gov.bc.ca>; Bond, Allison MCF:EX

<Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NR - Feb 28 caregiver rate event

Hello,

Please see the attached updated news release

Shawn Larabee

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Children and Family Development

250 356-1639

Shawn.G.Larabee@gov.bc.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 5:11 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: For review - S| Documents
Go ahead

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 26, 2019, at 5:25 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For review and approval.

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Green, Jessie M
SDPR:EX <Jessie.Green@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For review - S| Documents

Good afternoon Leah,

Please find attached the following documents:

1) Minutes from Sl February 21, for review and signature by Minister Simpson. If possible, please
send back the signed minutes by 9am Thursday, February 28.

2) Speaking notes for S| February 21, for use by Minister Simpson at Cabinet on March 6. As per
my previous email, if there are changes | can make to the content or format of the speaking
notes to be more useful to MSS, please let me know.

3) Agenda for SI March 6, for approval. If possible, please let me know by 9am Thursday, February
28 if the agenda is approved.

I have contacted Val re: scheduling the pre-brief for SI March 6. The Minister may want to consider
shortening the meeting to 60 or 90 minutes, this is something we can discuss at the pre-brief.
Thank you very much,

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

Sent: February 27, 2019 5:22 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: The New Employment Program of BC and its effect in rural communities
s.13
s.13 Let me see the draft.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 26, 2019, at 2:48 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: The New Employment Program of BC and its effect in rural communities

This one is the one we need MSS to read the attached paper and advise —to get it out the door..

From: Christine Proulx [mailto:christine@freereinassociates.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Cc: peter@freereinassociates.ca

153|.|biect: The New Employment Program of BC and its effect in rural communities
S,

Dear Minister Simpson:

On December 6", 2018 we sent a request attached to an email asking for a meeting with you to discuss
our concerns about the increased size of the employment Services catchment areas. You directed our
request to Hovan Baghdassarian, Ex. Director, WorkBC Operations. As the RFP was still in active
procurement, he could not meet with us at that time, but willing to meet with us once procurement
was complete. Now that it is complete, we will proceed with that meeting.

We would like to share with you the paper that outlines the effect in rural communities as a result of
the increased size of the catchments for EPBC.

It would be an understatement to say that we were disappointed in the creation of larger catchments.
Our disappointment was matched with our surprise that this approach came with the New Democratic
Party in power. Our disappeointment certainly lay in the fact that we could not compete financially, nor
do we have the capacity, to go up against large corporations. But more importantly, our concern is for
the profound impact on rural communities. As you will see in the attached paper, services to rural
communities throughout the province have been reduced. This is contrary to what you said on the
conference call on February 6™, that services have been increased and that more people can access
services.

We also want to point out to you, that although we are deeply concerned, we continue to support the
NDP and the strategy toward poverty reduction. Rather than submit our paper to the opposition which
could turn this into a political hot potato (urban vs rural divide) we want to work with you and your staff
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to seek ways of meeting the needs of employment in rural communities through the work of
community-based service providers.
Thank you for your time on this matter. And thank you for your work toward reducing poverty in our

province.

Sincerely,

Christine Proulx and Peter Bailey,
Free Rein Associates Training Ltd.
Hope, BC

C. Proulx

Christine Proulx

Director

Free Rein Associates Training Ltd.
Tel: (604) 869-2279

Cell: (604) 869-1732

Fax: (604) 869-8208
Box 998, 895 Third Ave, Hope BC VOX 1L0
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 10:59 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: For review - S| Documents
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-02-28 10:04 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: For review - SI Documents

Hi Minister,

I’'ve uploaded the minutes for SI committee to your iPad. Daphna would like them back as soon as possible. If approved |
can add your e-sig.

Thanks

Val

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 9:53 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: For review - S| Documents

Thanks Val -

Minutes are attached. In the future | will make sure you’re on the email with the minutes. When you send them back,
could you ensure that Karen MacMillan and David Galbraith are cc’d?

Thank you very much,

Daphna

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For review - SI Documents

Hi Daphna,

I usually look after getting stuff signed by the Minister for the office. If you would like to send me the minutes, | can look
after having them signed this morning.

Thanks

Val

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 8:54 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For review - S| Documents

Can you help?

162

Page 133 of 138



From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 9:01 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For review - S| Documents

Thank you Leah,

Is it possible to send back the signed minutes by noon Thursday?
Thanks,

Daphna

Daphna Mills

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier
Tel: 778-698-7704 (new) / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 5:12 PM

To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>;
MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX <Jessie.Green@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For review - S| Documents

These are fine, thanks. Haven’t heard back on changes to format so probably good there too. Thanks.

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

1. Minutes from Sl February 21, for review and signature by Minister Simpson. If possible, please send back the
signed minutes by 9am Thursday, February 28.

2. Speaking notes for S| February 21, for use by Minister Simpson at Cabinet on March 6. As per my previous email,
if there are changes | can make to the content or format of the speaking notes to be more useful to MSS, please
let me know.

3. Agenda for SI March 6, for approval. If possible, please let me know by 9am Thursday, February 28 if the
agenda is approved.

I have contacted Val re: scheduling the pre-brief for SI March 6. The Minister may want to consider shortening the
meeting to 60 or 90 minutes, this is something we can discuss at the pre-brief.

Thank you very much,

Daphna

Daphna Mills

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

Tel: 778-698-7704 (new) / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392

163

Page 134 of 138



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 1:03 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Food

Hi

Can | get a burger and chips for 1:30. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 1:16 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: House Coverage Please

If she still needs it | will.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-02-28 12:17 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: House Coverage Please

Hi Minister,

Would you be willing to cover Minister Mungall’s house duty on Monday?
Thanks

Val

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 11:28 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators ; LP Support Staff

Subject: House Coverage Please

Importance: High

Hello,

Can any Minister help cover Minister Mungall’s house duty on March 4" from 10-11. She is supposed to be
also has house duty.

Your help would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 2:05 PM
To: Thomas, Dawn RCY:EX
Subject: Re: congratulations

Thank you

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 28, 2019, at 1:44 PM, Thomas, Dawn RCY:EX <Dawn.Thomas@rcybc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

| was at the announcement tcoda\,r,s'22

was thrilled to be witness to today’s good news! These changes will change people’s lives, thank you

again!!

Dawn Thomas, Deputy Representative
Aa ap waa iik

4-1019 Wharf St

Vic BC

250-356-2300/250-216-6653

Email: Dawn.thomas@rcybc.ca

Living and working with gratitude and respect on the traditional territories of

Indigenous peoples in British Columbia
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 4:29 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Fwd: congratulations

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Thomas, Dawn RCY:EX"

Date: 2019-02-28 1:44 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: congratulations

Hello Minister,

| was at the announcement tcoda\,r,s'22

be witness to today’s good news! These changes will change people’s lives, thank you again!!

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
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